
 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC BOARD MEETING 

 
 

Upwardly Global Special Public Board Meeting 
 

Thursday, December 4, 2025 
11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. PT / 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. ET 

 
 
Join us for a special public board meeting and virtual town hall as we 
usher in an exciting new chapter at Upwardly Global. We’re excited to 
bring our community together to reflect on what we’ve 
accomplished in 2025, meet new leadership, and share our 
organizational priorities for 2026. 
 
 
Register to Join:  
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7qogveuN
Q6eYxiMraBTsig 
 
 
 
 
 
 
For questions or additional information, please contact: Sylvia Manalo at 
sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org   
 

https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7qogveuNQ6eYxiMraBTsig
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7qogveuNQ6eYxiMraBTsig
mailto:sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Sylvia Manalo
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Cc: Alice Kang; Nina Wheeler; Mahek Tulsiani; Steven Ostler; Ana Leon
Subject: Notice of Public Board Meeting - Upwardly Global, December 4, 2025
Date: Monday, December 1, 2025 8:38:53 AM
Attachments: Upwardly Global Notice of Public Board Meeting December 4, 2025.pdf

 

To the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors & San Francisco Main Library Government

Greetings, 

Please find attached the notice and invitation for Upwardly Global's Public Board
Meeting scheduled for Thursday, December 4, 2025, from 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
PT / 2:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. ET.

UPWARDLY GLOBAL PUBLIC BOARD MEETING
December 4, 2025, 11:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. PT / 2:00 p.m. - 3:00 p.m. ET

Join us for a special public board meeting and virtual town hall as we usher in an
exciting new chapter at Upwardly Global. We’re excited to bring our community
together to reflect on what we’ve accomplished in 2025, meet new leadership, and
share our organizational priorities for 2026. 

Register to Join: 
https://upwardlyglobal-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_7qogveuNQ6eYxiMraBTsig

Should you have any questions about the meeting, please do not hesitate to reach out. Thank
you very much for your attention. We look forward to seeing you there. 

Kind regards, 
Sylvia Manalo 

Sylvia Manalo (she/her/hers)
Strategic Project Manager

Upwardly Global

505 8th Avenue, Suite 1704, New York, NY 10018
Email: sylvia@upwardlyglobal.org 
Tel: 212-219-8828 ext 231
www.upwardlyglobal.org 
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IMPORTANT: This electronic message transmission contains information from Upwardly Global which may be
sensitive or confidential. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above and in
accordance with existing terms defined for its use. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please notify us by telephone at (312) 431-1923 ext. (505) or by email at
ITAdmin@upwardlyglobal.org immediately.
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